
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Patrick K. McKenna, Director 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 002 
Request for Bid 

Edgar Springs Forced Main 
RFB 9-170303SB 

 

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 002 (TWO) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is March 3, 2017 2:00 PM Central Time. Accordingly, 
the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to be of general 
interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and 
in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority 
 
Shannon Branson 
General Services Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  

 
Shannon Branson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed: 2/27/17 
 

QUESTIONS 

 

Question 1:    Is contractor responsible for backfilling around the pump station? 

Answer: Yes, Contractor is responsible for backfilling any areas where excavation is 

necessary. Lifts shall not to exceed 8 inches. Then seed and mulch where 

necessary. Contractor shall also be responsible for repairs of entrances and 

roadways with like materials for example; gravel, asphalt or concrete.  
 

Question 2:    Can we get closer than 10' from edge of pavement? 

Answer: Forcemain shall be placed ten feet east of eastern edge of pavement where 

practical.  Any deviations shall be preapproved by engineer and noted on 

redline drawings. 

 

Question 3:    Construction staking? 

Answer: Contractor shall be responsible for any and all construction surveying. 
 



 

Question 4:    What testing is required? 

Answer: Force Main Pressure Pipe Testing. Hydrostatic Test Pressure Test Per AWWA 

C-600 Sect 4.1 Test Pressure 100psi (gauge) for 2 hr. duration shall not vary by 

more than +5psi for the duration of the test.  

 

Question 5:    A couple of loads of dirt and rock will be coming out of the pump station hole 

      and driveway crossing.  Is there a place to dump it down there? 

Answer: Sheet T-001 General Conditions #2 all construction debris must be disposed of 

by contractor. However, MoDOT has a location at the complex where the 

contractor will be allowed to dispose of extra materials.  

 

 

 


